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November 18, 2024 
 
 
REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS (RFQ) 
 
ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE 
 
 
TO:  Construction Managers/ General Contractors 
 
FROM: Matthew Sandoval, DPW Project Manager  
  Division of Public Works 
 

SUBJECT: DPW PROJECT NO. 25220 
   Physician Assistant Expansion  
   Idaho State University (ISU) 
   Pocatello, Idaho 

 
 
Please note the following changes to the RFQ: 
 

1. The Response date for Statement(s) of Qualifications must arrive at the Division of Public Works 
(DPW) office, located at 502 N. 4th Street, PO Box 83720 Boise, ID 83720-0072 by 3:00 p.m., 
Mountain Standard Time Zone, on December 3, 2024 for furnishing CM/GC services to the 
State of Idaho.  

 
2. Questions or clarifications that arise from this RFQ must be received no later than 4:00 p.m., MST 

on November 20th, 2024 and should be addressed to: 
 
Matthew Sandoval 
208-332-1908 
Matthew.Sandoval@adm.idaho.gov 
Division of public Works 
502 N. 4th Street 
PO Box 83720-0072 

End Addendum Number ONE 
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